accontseannsie - INVOICE TRANSMITTAL

County Auditor Form 1016
( Rev. 11/07 )

Accounting Unit (9 digit)
100543100

Account (5 digit)
51290

Grants & Projects (If needed)

Activity

Account Category

Invoice #/Invoice Date/Desc

Pizza Hut #0005 (food)

Lowes #105 (water & ice)

See Attached

County Auditor's Use Only

CC Approval Date

Check Type

Audited By

Received

Paid

Vendor #
Vendor Name
Michael Voorhies
Address
1769 County Road 291
City
Sargent
State Zip Code Date
TX 77414 04.19.2024
Amount
65.62
Total
65.62

%@({ed Department Approval

Treasurer's Register Stamp and Number
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On 03.14.2024 Fort Bend County Fire Marshal’s Office was on scene of
an arson/fatality fire at 6430 Fenske Lane. The investigators had been
on the scene for more than ten (10) hours and Assistant Chief Michael
Voorhies went a bought them food and water. He used his personal
funds to provide this to the investigators, as he was told a P-card could
not be used.
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From: Sturdivant, Ed

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 10:04 AM
To: Galicia, Melissa

Cc: Jurek, Justin; Ford, AmandaP
Subject: RE: Investigation on 03.14.2024
Attachments: Invoice Transmittal.xls

Melissa,

There is no set form for this, therefore | suggest using an invoice transmittal (attached) as the cover for your listing of
expenditures. The list should include date, payee, amount, and purpose. You will also need to attach copies of all
receipts to support the expenses. We will need to know who will be reimbursed as well. This will need to go to Court
before we can process the payment. | have included Amanda on this email so she is aware. Her Team will audit the
documentation and guide you on the wording for the Court action.

Thanks,
Ed

From: Galicia, Melissa <Melissa.Galicia@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 9:48 AM

To: Sturdivant, Ed <Ed.Sturdivant@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Cc: Jurek, Justin <Justin.Jurek@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Subject: Investigation on 03.14.2024

Importance: High

Good Morning Ed,

[ understand Justin spoke with you regarding the investigation last week that required us to
feed and take care of our personnel.
My questions:

What form do I use to turn in the necessary documentation to be reimbursed?

Who does the form go to once completed?

Are original receipts required or are copies ok?

Thank You,
Melissa Galicia

Sy Administrative Assistant
Fort Bend County Fire Marshal’s Office
281.238.1521 direct

832.471.2440 fax

Melissa.galicia@fortbendcountytx. gov
For where your lreasure 1s, there your heart will be also. Matthew 6:21




